Olson Farm

In 1958, Warren and Peggy Olson purchased the farm from the Hapke
family. They started with 16 cows and 238 acres of which 120 were tillable.

In 1981, their son, Kurt, and his wife, Cindy, purchased it. At the time, 45
cows were being milked.

In 1999, Kurt and Cindy changed the farm from a sole-proprietorship to
Olson Dairy Farms, Inc. They expanded the farm to milking 450 cows and
continued raising all the replacement heifers. Most of the animal feed was
produced on 1,000 owned and rented acres.

In 2018, the torch was passed to the next generation and their son. Kurt Jr
and his wife, Krysta took ownership.
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